April 10, 2001

John Jones |

Vice President, InterGen Q?%éET
North America

Wildflower Energy LP APR 1 ¢ 2001
Two Houston Center, DATE

909 Fannin, Suite 2222, RECD."“PR 17 2001

Houston Texas 77010

SUBJECT: LARKSPUR ENERGY FACILITY (01-EP-01)
START OF CONSTRUCTION

Dear Mr. Jones:

The Larkspur Energy Facility is in compliance with all conditions of certification that are
required to be satisfied prior to the start of construction of the power plant and related
facilities. Construction may commence as soon as all required plan approvals and/or
permits from the City of San Diego Chief Building Official (CBO) have been secured,
and the requisite permit fees have been paid to cover plan review and inspection
activities by the City of San Diego CBO.

Please note the following additional conditions required by the CEC for the Larkspur
Energy Facility. An amendment shall be filed within ten (10) days for measures SOCIO-
1 and fifteen (15) days for measure TSE-2. In addition, the applicant shall provide for
the timely submission of compliance reporting to the Compliance Project Manager

(CPM).

If you have any questions, please call me at (818) 292-2327, or E-mail at
chuntley@aspeneg.com.

Compliance Project Managgr

Cc: Chuck Najarian, Steve Baker, William Kelsey



